Lexington-Fayette Urban County DATE OF ISSUE EFFECTIVE DATE NUMBER
Division of Police

MEMORANDUM June 15, 2017 BOA:17-037

Lexington, Kentucky

TO: SUBJECT:
Mark Barnard . . .
Chictof Police Legistar Request/Council Review:
KCTCS MOA for Academic Year 2017-18
FROM:
Assistant Chief Dwayne Holman
Bureau of Administration

Please find attached Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Kentucky Community and
Technical College System that we request entry into Legistar in preparation for review and approval
by Council.

This MOA covers the 2017-18 Academic Year and contains a few modifications from previous years’
agreements.

If further is needed, please advise.

Assistant Chief Dwayne Holman
Bureau of Administration

attachment

FORM 202
(1/97)



Haeex, Renita 32519

From: Holman, Dwayne 29272

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Happy, Renita 32519

Subject: FW: BCTC and LFUCG Division of Police MOA - Education Agreement Fiscal Year Ended
2018

Attachments: 2017-2018 BCTC Academic Agreement.pdf

Assistant Chief Dwayne Holman
Bureau of Administration
Lexington Police Department
859-258-3615

From: Holman, Dwayne 29272

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Barnard, Mark 22475; Wright, Mike 35340

Subject: FW: BCTC and LFUCG Division of Police MOA - Education Agreement Fiscal Year Ended 2018

| officially forwarded the attached agreement for review by Law prior to Legistar. | am sending the cost information
contained in the MOA as FYI.

COST: All recruits will be enrolled at the current approved in-state tuition rate. Police will make one lump sum payment to
BCTC for the total tuition, fees and charges due based upon the number of credit hours enrolled, payable on or before the
60th day following the beginning of each term/semester/cohort. This is based on the current tuition and fees as referenced
at: htto://iwww.bluegrass. kctcs.edu/en/Costs_and Financial Aid/Tuition_and Fees.aspx . This rate is for a minimum of ten
students per section for each cohort/group. Any cohort less than 10 will require additional payment to achieve the
minimum enrollment of 10. The Police or participants will be responsible for the purchase of books and class materials.

Assistant Chief Dwayne Holman
Bureau of Administration
Lexington Police Department
859-258-3615

From: Bell, Lisa G (Bluegrass) [mailto:lisag.bell@kctcs.edu]

Sent: May 11, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Holland, Roger 35320; Feeney, Gregory J (Bluegrass); Wilson, Vicki K (Bluegrass); Mayo, Karen (Bluegrass)
Cc: Alexander, Sha 38953; Kidd, Kevin 37508; Salyer, Darin 41917; Spurlock, Chris 38275

Subject: RE: BCTC and LFUCG Division of Police MOA - Education Agreement Fiscal Year Ended 2018

Item #5 should be deleted as BCTC will not be waiving any tuition or fees.
The following chart will help LFUCG estimate costs:

BCTC/LFUCG Police Academy Cohort
Tuition and Fees



Security
Credit Tuition | BuildSmart | Charge
Number of Hours Total Per Fee per per Estimated
Student Each Credit Credit Credit Semester Cost to
Enrollments Student Hours Hour* Hour . LFUCG *
10 15 150 $156.00 | S 8.00 S- $24,600.00
20 15 300 $156.00 | $8.00 S- $49,200.00
30 15 450 $156.00 | $8.00 S- $73,800.00
Notes:

* Based upon rates as of 5/11/17 - subject to change on July 1, 2017.
Course specific charges, if any, would also apply.
*** Police Academy Cohort students are excluded from the security charge.

Lisa G. Bell

Vice President of Finance and Operations
Bluegrass Community and Technical College
470 Cooper Drive, 206d Oswald Building
Lexington, KY 40506

Office: 859-246-6564

Mobile: 606-307-1081
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